

FHE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

U.S.P.S.0114-66

THE CITY RECORD

Printed on paper containing 40% post-consumer material

VOLUME CXXXVIV NUMBER 71

THURSDAY, APRIL 12, 2012

PRICE \$4.00

TABLE OF CONTENTS
PUBLIC HEARINGS & MEETINGS
City Planning Commission
City Planning
Community Boards
Equal Employment Practices Commission
863
Landmarks Preservation Commission863
COURT NOTICES
Supreme Court
Kings County
See Maps on Page

PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services864
Asset Management
Auction
Municipal Supply Services
Sale by Sealed Bid
Police
PROCUREMENT
Administration for Children's Services865
Aging
Citywide Administrative Services
Municipal Supply Services
Vendor Lists

New York County District Attorney	Revenue and Concessions
Office	Police
Purchasing865	Aviation Unit
Design and Construction	Contract Administration Unit
<i>Contracts</i>	School Construction Authority
Education	Procurement
Contracts and Purchasing	SPECIAL MATERIALS
Health and Hospitals Corporation865	City Planning
Materials Management	Housing Preservation and Development .866
Health and Mental Hygiene	Changes in Personnel
Agency Chief Contracting Officer865	
Parks and Recreation	LATE NOTICE
Contract Administration	City Council

7.

8.

9.

c.

10.

THE CITY RECORD

MICHAEL R. BLOOMBERG, Mayor

EDNA WELLS HANDY, Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services. ELI BLACHMAN, Editor of The City Record.

Published Monday through Friday, except legal holidays by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services of the City of New York under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription-\$500 a year; daily, \$4.00 a copy (\$5.00 by mail) Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007 - 1602

4.

5.

c.

6.

Editorial Office 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

Subscription Changes/Information 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

> District bounded by a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, 121st Street, Atlantic Avenue, Lefferts Boulevard, 94th Avenue, 120th Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of 94th Avenue, Lefferts Boulevard, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, 107th Street, Atlantic Avenue, and 108th Street:

provides Internet access via the world wide web to THE DAILY CITY RECORD

changing from an R3-1 District to an R3A District property bounded by:

The City of New York Home Page

http://www.nyc.gov/cityrecord

- a line 100 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, a line 80 feet northeasterly of 90th Street, 88th Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Woodhaven Boulevard, 89th Avenue, Woodhaven Boulevard, 91st Avenue, 88th Street, a line 80 feet northerly of 91st Avenue, and a line midway between 88th Street and 89th Street; and
- Park Lane South, the northeasterly b. boundary line of the Long Island Railroad right-of-way (Rockaway Beach Division), a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, 98th Street, a line 250 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, and a line 100 feet easterly of 96th Street;
- changing from an R3-1 District to an R3X District property bounded by:
 - Park Lane South, 89th Street, a line150 a. feet southerly of 85th Road, a line midway between 88th Street and 89th Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, 86th Street, 86th Avenue, a line 290 feet northeasterly of Forest Parkway, a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, Forest Parkway, southeasterly street line of 86th Road and its northeasterly prolongation, and a line 100 feet southwesterly of Forest Parkway;

line 90 feet northeasterly of 104th Street, 95th Avenue, a line midway between 106th Street and 105th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of 101st Avenue, and 102nd Street:

- b. a line 100 feet southeasterly of 101stAvenue, a line midway between 112th Street and 113th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of 103rd Avenue, and a line midway between 101st Street and 102nd Street; and
- Atlantic Avenue, 124th Street, a line 100 c. feet northwesterly of 95th Avenue, and 121st Street;

changing from an M1-1 District to an R4-1 District property bounded by 94th Avenue, 104th Street, 95th Avenue, and 102nd Street;

changing from an R3-1 District to an R4A District property bounded by a line 100 feet southeasterly of Jamaica Avenue, a line midway between 114th Street and 115th Street, a line perpendicular to the southwesterly street line of 115th Street distant 290 feet southeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the southeasterly street line of Jamaica Avenue and the southwesterly street line of 115th Street, 115th Street, a line 200 feet southeasterly of Jamaica Avenue, 116th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Jamaica Avenue, Lefferts Boulevard, 89th Avenue, 121st Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, 112th Street, 89th Avenue and its southwesterly centerline prolongation, and 113th Street;

changing from an R5 District to an R4A District property bounded by:

- Atlantic Avenue, 96th Street, 95th a. Avenue, and Woodhaven Boulevard;
- 94th Avenue, 106th Street, a line 100 feet b. southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, Lefferts Boulevard, a line 200 feet northwesterly of 95th Avenue, 120th Street, a line 150 feet northwesterly of 95th Avenue, 121st Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of 95th Avenue, 124th Street, 94th Avenue, 125th Street, Atlantic Avenue, 127th Street, 94th Avenue, 129th Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, 130th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 134th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of 95th Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of the Van Wyck Expressway, a line 100 feet northwesterly of 101st Avenue, a line midway between 105th Street and 106th Street, 95th Avenue, and a line 90 feet northeasterly of 104th Street; and

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT RESOLUTIONS Have been adopted by the City Planning Commission Scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at the Auditorium of the National Museum of the American Indian, 1 Bowling Green New York, New York, on Wednesday, April 25, 2012 at 10:00 A.M.



WOODHAVEN-RICHMOND HILL REZONING C 120195 ZMQ CD 9

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of City Planning pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Nos. 14b, 14d, 17c, 18a and 18c:

- 1. eliminating from an existing R3-1 District a C1-2 District bounded by a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, 85th Street, a line 150 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, Woodhaven Boulevard, 86th Drive, 94th Street, a line 150 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, 98th Street, a line 150 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, 85th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, 80th Street, Jamaica Avenue, and 80th Street;
- eliminating from an existing R3-1 District a C2-2 2. District bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica a. Avenue, 76th Street, a line 150 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, 80th Street, Jamaica Avenue, 80th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, 78th Street, a line 150 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, 75th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, and Dexter Court and it's southerly centerline prolongation:
 - b. a line 150 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, 112th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, and 108th Street; and
 - and a line 150 feet northwesterly of c. Atlantic Avenue, 121st Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, and 114th Street;
- 3. eliminating from an existing R5 District a C2-2

- Park Lane South, a line 100 feet easterly b. of 96th Street, a line 150 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, 96th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of 86th Road, 94th Street, 86th Drive, Woodhaven Boulevard, 86th Road, 91st Street, a line 150 feet northerly of 85th Road, and a line midway between 91st Street and 90th Street; and
 - a line 100 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, 98th Street, a line 175 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, a line 140 feet northeasterly of 98th Street, a line 225 feet southeasterly of 91st Avenue, 98th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, 96th Street, 91st Avenue, 96th Street, 89th Avenue, and Woodhaven Boulevard;
- changing from an R5 District to an R4-1 District property bounded by:
 - 95th Avenue, 104th Street, 94th Avenue, a a.
- a line 100 feet southeasterly of $101 \mathrm{st}$ Avenue, 135th Street, 102nd Avenue, Van Wyck Expressway, a line 100 feet northwesterly of 103rd Avenue, 133rd Street, 103rd Avenue, 127th Street, a line 90 feet northwesterly of 103rd Avenue, 114th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of 103rd Avenue, and a line midway between 112th Street and 113th Street:
- changing from an R5 District to an R4B District property bounded by a line 100 feet northwesterly of 95th Avenue, 124th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of 95th Avenue, and 121st Street;
- changing from an R3-1 District to an R6A District 11. property bounded by:

THE CITY RECORD

- a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica a. Avenue, a line 85 feet westerly of 76th Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, Woodhaven Boulevard, 86th Drive, 94th Street-, a line 100 feet southerly of 86th Road, 96th Street, a line 150 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, a line 100 feet easterly of 96th Street, a line 250 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, 98th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, and Dexter Court and its southerly centerline prolongation;
- a line 150 feet southerly of Jamaica b. Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 102nd Street, a line 175 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, and 98th Street; and
- a line 100 feet southeasterly of Jamaica c. Avenue, 116th Street, a line 200 feet southeasterly of Jamaica Avenue, 115th Street, a line perpendicular to the southwesterly street line of 115th Street distant 290 feet southeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the southeasterly street line of Jamaica Avenue and the southwesterly street line of 115th Street, and a line midway between 114th Street and 115th Street;
- 12. changing from an R3-2 District to an R6A District property bounded by a line 130 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, a line 85 feet westerly of 76th Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue; and Dexter Court;
- 13. changing from an R5 District to an R6A District property bounded by a line midway between 93rd Avenue and Atlantic Avenue and its northeasterly prolongation, 108th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, 121st Street, Atlantic Avenue, Lefferts Boulevard, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, 106th Street, 94th Avenue, and a line 100 feet northeasterly of 104th Street;
- changing from a C8-1 District to an R6A District 14. property bounded by:
 - Jamaica Avenue, the southerly a. prolongation of Dexter Court, a line 100 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, and Eldert Lane: and
 - a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica b. Avenue, the northeasterly boundary line of the Long Island Railroad right-of-way (Rockaway Beach Division), a line perpendicular to the southwesterly street line of 101st Street distant 240 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northerly street line of Jamaica Avenue to the southwesterly street line of 101st Street, 101st Street, Jamaica Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 102nd Street, a line 150 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, and 98th Street;
- 15.establishing within a proposed R4A District a $\operatorname{C2-3}$ District bounded by a line 150 feet southeasterly of Jamaica Avenue, Lefferts Boulevard, a line 535 feet southeasterly of Jamaica Avenue, and a line midway between Lefferts Boulevard and 118th Street;
- establishing within an existing R5 District a C2-3 16. District bounded by:
 - 94th Avenue, 120th Street, a line 100 feet a. southeasterly of 94th Avenue, and Lefferts Boulevard;
 - Atlantic Avenue, a line 100 feet b. northeasterly of 130th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, 129th Street, 94th Avenue, and 127th Street:

of 104th Street; and

19.

- establishing within a proposed R6A District a C2-4 District bounded by:
- Jamaica Avenue, Dexter Court, a line 130 a. feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, a line 85 feet westerly of 76th Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, 80th Street, Jamaica Avenue, 80th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, and Eldert Lane; and
 - a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica b. Avenue, the northeasterly boundary line of the Long Island Railroad right-of-way (Rockaway Beach Division), a line perpendicular to the southwesterly street line of 101st Street distant 240 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northerly street line of Jamaica Avenue to the southwesterly street line of 101st Street, 101st Street, Jamaica Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 102nd Street, a line 175 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, and 98th Street;

Borough of Queens, Community District 9, as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated February 27, 2012, and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-281.

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN Nos. 2, 3, 4 & 5 NEW YORK UNIVERSITY CORE No. 2

CD 2 C 120077 MMM IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by New York University, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter and Section 5-430 et seq. of the New York City Administrative Code, for an amendment to the City Map involving:

- the narrowing, by elimination, discontinuance and . closing, of Mercer Street between West Houston Street and West 4th Street, and of LaGuardia Place between Bleecker Street and West 3rd Street;
- the elimination, discontinuance and closing of portions of Mercer Street, West 3rd Street and West 4th Street below an upper limiting plane;
- the establishment of parks west of Mercer Street and east of LaGuardia Place between Bleecker Street and West 3rd Street above lower-limiting planes; and
- the adjustment of legal grades necessitated thereby,

including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in accordance with Map Nos. 30230 through 30235, dated December 22, 2011 and signed by the Borough President.

CD 2

5.

CD 2

Section No. 12c:

No. 3

C 120122 ZMM **IN THE MATTER OF** an application submitted by New York University pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map,

- eliminating from within an existing R7-2 District a 1. C1-5 District bounded by a line 340 feet northerly of Bleecker Street, a line 125 feet easterly of LaGuardia Place, a line 131 feet southerly of Bleecker Street, and LaGuardia Place;
- 2. changing from an R7-2 District to a C1-7 District property bounded by West 3rd Street, Mercer Street*, West Houston Street, LaGuardia Place, Bleecker Street, and LaGuardia Place*
- 3. changing from a C6-2 District to an R7-2 District property bounded by West 4th Street, Mercer Street*, West 3rd Street, and the former centerline of Mercer Street*;
- 4. changing from a C6-2 District to a C1-7 District property bounded by West 3rd Street, Mercer Street*, West Houston Street, and the former centerline of Mercer Street*: and

* * * Chapter 4 Special Permits by the City Planning Commission 74-742 Ownership

Except as otherwise provided in this Section, any #large-scale general development# for which application is made for a special permit in accordance with the provisions of Section 74-74 (Large- Scale General Development) shall be on a tract of land which at the time of application is all under the control of the applicant(s) as the owner(s) or holder(s) of a written option to purchase. No special permit shall be granted unless the applicant(s) acquired actual ownership (single fee ownership or alternate ownership arrangements according to the #zoning lot# definition in Section 12-10 (DEFINITIONS) for all #zoning lots# comprising the #largescale general development#) of, or executed a binding sales contract for, all of the property comprising such tract.

When a #large-scale general development# is located within a designated urban renewal area, the City's urban renewal agency, or a person authorized by such agency, may apply for and be granted a special permit under the provisions of Section 74-74 even though such #large-scale general development# does not meet the ownership requirements set forth elsewhere in this Section. All parcels comprising such #large-scale general development# shall be within the designated urban renewal area and subject to the urban renewal controls set forth in the approved urban renewal plan.

When a #large seale general development# is to be #developed# or #enlarged# through assemblage by any other governmental agency, or its agent, having the power of condemnation, a special permit may be applied for and granted under the provisions of Section 74 74 even though such #large-scale general development# does not meet the ership requirements set forth elsewhere in this See

 $\underline{A}\ special\ permit\ may\ be\ applied\ for\ and\ granted\ under\ the}$ provisions of Section 74-74, even though such #large-scale general development# does not meet the ownership requirements set forth elsewhere in this Section, when the site of such #large-scale general development# is:

- to be #developed# or #enlarged# through (a) assemblage by any other governmental agency, or its agent, having the power of condemnation, or
- partially under city ownership, within the former (b) Washington Square Southeast Urban Renewal Area, within Community District 2 in the Borough of Manhattan provided that the exception to the ownership requirements set forth herein shall apply only to tracts of land in city ownership.

* * *

1.

74-743 Special provisions for bulk modification

For a #large-scale general development#, the City (a) Planning Commission may permit:

* * *

Within the former Washington Square Southeast Urban Renewal Area, within Community District 2 in the Borough of Manhattan, where the Commission has approved a #largescale general development#, and a #lot line# of such #largescale general development# coincides with the boundary of a mapped #public park#, such #lot line# shall be considered to be a #street line# of a #wide street # for the purposes of applying all #use# and #bulk# regulations of this Resolution.

* * * No. 5

C 120124 ZSM

CD 2 IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by New York University pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-743* of the Zoning Resolution:

- to allow the distribution of total allowable floor area without regard for zoning lot lines; and
- to allow the location of buildings without regard for 2. the applicable height and setback, yards and distance between buildings.

- Atlantic Avenue, 134th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, and 133rd Street; and
- d. a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, the southwesterly service road of Van Wyck Expressway, a line 100 feet southeasterly of 95th Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Van Wyck Expressway, and a line 100 feet northwesterly of 95th Avenue, and a line 100 feet northeasterly of 134th street;
- 17. establishing within a proposed R6A District a C1-4 District bounded by a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, Woodhaven Boulevard, 86th Drive, 94th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of 86th Road, 96th Street, a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, 98th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Jamaica Avenue, 80th Street, Jamaica Avenue, and 80th Street;
- 18. establishing within a proposed R6A District a C2-3 District bounded by a line midway between 93rd Avenue and Atlantic Avenue and its northeasterly prolongation, 108th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Atlantic Avenue, 121st Street, Atlantic Avenue, Lefferts Boulevard, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Atlantic Avenue, 106th Street, Atlantic Avenue, and a line 100 feet northeasterly

establishing within an existing R7-2 District a C1-5 $\,$ District bounded by a line 100 feet southerly of East 8th Street, Mercer Street, West 4th Street, and Washington Square East, Waverly Place, and University Place:

as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated January 3, 2012.

*Note: Mercer Street and LaGuardia Place are proposed to be narrowed under a concurrent related application (C 120077 MMM) for a change in the City Map.

No. 4

C 120123 ZRM

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by New York University pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, concerning special permit regulations for large scale general developments relating to Section 74-742 (Ownership) and Section 74-743 (Special Provisions for bulk modifications) on the zoning lots bounded by West Third Street, Mercer Street, West Houston Street, and LaGuardia Place.

Matter <u>Underlined</u> is new, to be added; Matter in Strikeout is old, to be deleted; Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10;

Article 7 – Administration

to facilitate the development of four new buildings, within a Large-Scale General Development generally bounded by West 3rd Street, Mercer Street***, West Houston Street, and LaGuardia Place*** (Block 533, Lots 1 & 10, and Block 524, Lots 9 & 66), in a C1-7** District.

*Note: Section 74-743 is proposed to be changed under a concurrent related application (N 120123 ZRM) for a zoning text amendment.

**Note: The site is proposed to be rezoned from an R7-2 and R7-2/C1-5 Districts to a C1-7 District under a concurrent related application (C 120122 ZMM) for a change in the Zoning Map.

***Note: Mercer Street and LaGuardia Place are proposed to be narrowed under a concurrent related application (C 120077 MMM) for a change in the City Map.

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

NOTICE

On Wednesday, April 25, 2012, at 10:00 A.M., in the National Museum of the American Indian at the historic Alexander Hamilton U.S. Custom House located at One Bowling Green, in Lower Manhattan, a public hearing is being held by the City Planning Commission in conjunction with the above

THURSDAY, APRIL 12, 2012

ULURP hearing to receive comments related to a Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) concerning an application by New York University for a zoning map amendment and zoning text amendments as well as a special permit for a large-scale general development project (\dot{LSGD}). The zoning map amendment would rezone the two blocks between LaGuardia Place, Mercer Street, West Houston Street, and West Third Street from R7-2 and R7-2/C1-5 to C1-7. It would also rezone several blocks between Washington Square East / University Place, Mercer Street, West Fourth Street, and the northern boundary of the existing R6-2 zoning district near East Eighth Street from R7-2 to R7-2/C1-5. The zoning text amendments would allow applications for LSGD special permits within the former Washington Square Southeast Urban Renewal Area to be submitted without meeting normally-applicable ownership requirements and allow public parks in the former Washington Square Southeast Urban Renewal Area to be treated as a street for all zoning purposes. The applicant is also requesting a special permit under ZR Section 74-74 to waive certain bulk requirements for their LSGD. Also being requested by the applicant under a concurrent application is a change to the City Map that would eliminate, discontinue and close ("demap") four areas within the mapped rights-ofway of Mercer Street, LaGuardia Place, West 3rd Street and West 4th Street, and the subsequent disposition of portions of those demapped areas along with easements in other portions to the applicant, and the mapping of portions of two of the demapped areas as a public park. The proposed actions would facilitate a proposal by the applicant to expand their facilities at its academic core with two academic buildings, a mixed-use building containing academic, dormitory, hotel and conference space, faculty housing and retail uses, and a building containing academic and dormitory uses (the applicant anticipates making space available within this building to the New York City School Construction Authority for the provision of a public school). The proposal also includes below-grade space for academic use, an athletic center, and an accessory parking garage with 389 spaces; and approximately 3.8 acres of parkland and publicly-accessible open spaces. Comments are requested on the DEIS and will be accepted until Monday, May 7, 2012.

This hearing is being held pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) and City Environmental Quality Review (CEQR), CEQR No. 11DCP121M.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E New York, New York 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

a11-25

CITY PLANNING

PUBLIC HEARINGS

FORMULATION of PROPOSED 2013 CONSOLIDATED PLAN:

ONE-YEAR ACTION PLAN

A **public hearing** on the formulation of the City of New York's Proposed 2013 Consolidated Plan: One Year Action Plan for U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Formula Entitlement funds will be held on **Tuesday, April 17, 2012** beginning at **2:30 P.M.** at the Department of City Planning located at 22 Reade Street, Spector Hall, Manhattan.

The PUBLIC HEARING will be followed by a brief question and answer session with City agency representatives in attendance. In addition, at this forum, agency representatives will receive comments on the City's performance on Consolidated Plan activities in 2011.

The Consolidated Plan defines the City's use of federal entitlement funds for housing, homeless assistance, supportive housing services and community development programs and is required by HUD. It consolidates the statutory requirements of the Cranston-Gonzalez Housing Act's Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy, and the City's annual application for the four HUD Office of Community Planning and Development entitlement programs: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), HOME Investment Partnership, Emergency Solutions (Shelter) Grant (ESG) , and Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA). of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map: changing from an M1-2 district to R6A district property.

#C 110390ZMK

74 Wallabout Street Rezoning IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of City Planning pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map: changing from an M1-2 district to an R7-1 district property.

a11-17

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 18 - Wednesday, April 18, 2012, 8:00 P.M., 1097 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY

BSA# 42-10-BZ

2170 Mill Avenue IN THE MATTER OF an application filed pursuant to Section 72-21 of the Zoning Resolution as amended, requesting various zoning waivers to permit the construction of a 6-story residential development that is contrary to the bulk regulations of the R3-1 zoning district, the application also requests a waiver to permit commercial use on the first floor.

🖝 a12-18

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 11 - Wednesday, April 18, 2012, 7:30 P.M., Bensonhurst Center for Rehabilitation and Healthcare, 1740 84th Street, Brooklyn, NY

BSA# 211-71-BZ

1907 Cropsey Avenue

IN THE MATTER OF the applicant seeks to amend an existing variance to permit the removal of the accessory automotive repair shop and permit an accessory convenience store also an extension of time to obtain a certificate of occupancy.

🖝 a12-18

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES COMMISSION

MEETING

The next meeting of the Equal Employment Practices Commission will be held on Thursday, April 12, 2012 at 9:15 A.M. in the Commission's new office at: 253 Broadway, Suite 602.

a6-12

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-307, 25-308, 25,309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) (formerly Chapter 8-A, Sections 207-6.0, 207-7.0, 207-12.0, 207-17.0, and 207-19.0), on Tuesday, **April 24, 2012 at 9:30 A.M.** in the morning of that day, a public hearing will be held in the Conference Room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should call or write the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0491 - Block 179, lot 51, 52-15 Leonard Street, aka 11-13 Leonard Street - Tribeca West Historic District

An early 20th century commercial style industrial workshop designed by Edward Schneider and built in 1920; and an altered industrial workshop designed by Charles Goldman and built in 1924. Application is to demolish the existing buildings and to construct a new building. Zoned C6-2A/TMU. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-4186 - Block 472, lot 11-251 Centre Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District Extension

A Renaissance Revival style store and loft building designed by Albert V. Porter and built in 1901-02. Application is to remove a sidewalk hatch and install a cellar access stair, railings, and gate. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-4848 - Block 530, lot 41-54 Bond Street - Bowerie Lane Theater, originally Bond Street Savings Bank - Individual landmark A French Second Empire style building designed by Henry Engelbert and built in 1874. Application is to enlarge an existing rooftop addition. Zoned C6-1. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-6776 - Block 590, lot 11-277 Bleecker Street, aka 32 Jones Street - Greenwich Village Historic District- Extension II

An altered Romanesque/Renaissance Revival style tenement building with a commercial ground floor designed by Max Muller and built in 1899-1901. Application is to install a sidewalk railing, a cellar storefront, and modify the ground floor storefront. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-7101 - Block 590, lot 29-168 West 4th Street - Greenwich Village Historic District-Extension II

An altered Renaissance Revival style tenement dwelling, with a commercial ground floor. Application is to alter an existing rear yard addition. Zoned C1-5. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-9621 - Block 607, lot 1-134-146 West 12th Street - Greenwich Village Historic District

A utilitarian brick and stone building designed by Eggers and Higgins and built in 1953-54. Application is to modify the facade and construct additions. Zoned C6-2, R8. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-7860 - Block 588, lot 12-30 Grove Street - Greenwich Village Historic District A vernacular Greek Revival style townhouse with early Italianate style and transitional features built in 1851-52. Application is construct rooftop and rear yard additions and alter the ironwork. Zoned R6. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-5928 - Block 744, lot 8-357 West 20th Street - Chelsea Historic District An Italianate style rowhouse built in 1858. Application is to alter the rooftop dormers. Community District 4.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-9583 - Block 822, lot 49-12 West 21st Street - Ladies' Mile Historic District A neo-Renaissance style store and loft building designed by Buchman & Fox and built in 1907. Application is to install storefront infill. Community District 5.

ADVISORY REPORT

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0241 - Block 1257, lot 2-Bryant Park - Scenic Landmark A formal French-style garden designed in 1933 by Lusby Simpson and reconstructed and partially redesigned by Hanna/Olin in 1988-91. Application is to establish a master plan governing seasonal installations. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-9608 - Block 815, lot 21-104 West 40th Street - Spring Mills Building - Individual

The Public Hearing has been scheduled to provide the public the opportunity to submit comments on the formulation of the document and the City's use of these federal funds.

For more information contact: Charles V. Sorrentino, New York City Consolidated Plan Coordinator, Department of City Planning, 22 Reade Street 4N, New York, New York 10007, (212) 720-3337.

a11-17

COMMUNITY BOARDS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 01 - Tuesday, April 17, 2012, 6:30 P.M., 211 Ainslie Street, Brooklyn, NY

#C 100041ZMK

59 Walton Street Rezoning IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Walton Realty Associates pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-9077 - Block 145, lot 7501-105 Chambers Street, aka 89-91 Reade Street & 160-170 Church Street - Cary Building - Individual Landmark -Tribeca South Historic District

An Italianate style store and loft building designed by King and Kellum and built in 1856-57. Application is to enlarge window openings. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-6363 - Block 145, lot 18-105-107 Reade Street - Tribeca South Historic District An Italianate style store and loft building built in 1860-61. Application is to construct a rooftop addition and alter the rear facade. Zoned C6-3A. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-5306 - Block 224, lot 27-464 Greenwich Street - Tribeca North Historic District A store and loft building designed by Charles S. Clark and built in 1892. Application is alter the cast iron vault light platform and excavate the cellar. Zoned C6-2A/TMU. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0319 - Block 175, lot 4-78 Franklin Street - Tribeca East Historic District An Italianate/Second Empire Style store and loft building designed by Samuel A. Warner and built in 1866-1868. Application is to replace ground floor infill and install a ramp. Community District 1. Landmark

An office tower designed by Harrison and Abramovitz, and Charles H. Abbe, and built in 1961-63. Application is to establish a master plan governing the future installation of mechanical louvers. Community District 5.

BINDING REPORT

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-9479 - Block 1111, lot 1-Central Park, Mineral Spring Building and Central Park Zoo - Central Park-Scenic Landmark

An English Romantic style public park designed by Frederick Law Olmsted and Calvert Vaux in 1856; a comfort station and concession building built c. 1959; and a zoo remodeled from a menagerie in 1936 and again in the 1980s. Application is to install wifi antennas. Community District 5,7,8,10,11.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-7504 - Block 1143, lot 58-162 West 72nd Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District

A neo-Renaissance style office building designed by Henry Ives Cobb and built in 1909-10. Application is to install a ramp and modify storefront infill. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-5565 - Block 1128, lot 50-30 West 76th Street- Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District

A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse with Romanesque

style elements designed by Gilbert A. Schellenger and built in 1891. Application is to alter the areaway entrance. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

864

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-3115 - Block 1249, lot 38-308 West 88th Street - Riverside-West End Historic District A Flemish Revival style rowhouse designed by Joseph H. Taft and built in 1889-1890. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions. Zoned R-8. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-7632 - Block 1378, lot 126-31 East 63rd Street - Upper East Side Historic District A rowhouse built in 1877-79 and altered in 1938 by Treanor & Fatio. Application is to alter the front façade and construct a rooftop bulkhead and rear yard addition. Zoned R8 B. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-0335 - Block 1399, lot 8-121 East 64th Street - Upper East Side Historic District A residence originally designed by John McCool and built in 1876-77, altered by James E. Casale with a neo- Tudor style facade in 1919-22. Application is to alter the facade and replace ironwork. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-8108 - Block 1384, lot 7501-28 East 70th Street - Upper East Side Historic District A neo-Gothic style apartment hotel designed by Emory Roth and built in 1926-27. Application is to enlarge a window opening. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-8961 - Block 1523, lot 165-122 East 95th Street - Expanded Carnegie Hill Historic District

A Queen Anne style rowhouse designed by C. Abbott French & Co. and built in 1887-1888. Application is to replace windows and doors and construct a rooftop bulkhead. Zoned R8B. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-8742 - Block 1504, lot 31-1160 Park Avenue - Expanded Carnegie Hill Historic District A neo-Renaissance-style apartment building designed by George F. Pelham and built in 1926. Application is to replace windows. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-5776 - Block 1750, lot 34-81 East 125th Street - Mount Morris Bank - Individual Landmark

A Queen Anne/Romanesque Revival style bank building designed by Lamb and Rich and built in 1883-84 and enlarged 1889-90. Application is to reconstruct the partially demolished building. Zoned C6-3. Community District 11.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 13-0450 - Block 20, lot 1-29 Jay Street - DUMBO Historic District A brick warehouse building built in 1975-77. Application is to alter the facade, and install signage and lighting. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-8288 - Block 1945, lot 8-357 Waverly Avenue- Clinton Hill Historic District A vernacular 19th century carriage house and residence. Application is to construct a rear yard addition. Zoned R6B. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-7856 - Block 1964, lot 55-40 Cambridge Place - Clinton Hill Historic District A vernacular French Second Empire style semi-detached frame house, built circa 1866. Application is to construct a rear addition, replace windows, and install solar panels. Zoned R-6B. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-9066 - Block 942, lot 16-100 Park Place - Park Slope Historic District A neo-Grec style rowhouse designed by Parfitt Brothers and built in 1877. Application is to enlarge an existing tree pit by removing bluestone paving. Community District 6.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

89 South Street - South Street Seaport Historic District A modern pier and retail structure built circa 1980. Application is to demolish the structure on the pier and construct a new building. Zoned C-2-8. Community District 1.

a4-17

COURT NOTICES

SUPREME COURT

NOTICE

KINGS COUNTY IA PART 74 AMENDED VESTING ORDER INDEX NUMBER 23970/2000

In the Matter of the Application of the CITY OF NEW YORK, relative to acquiring title in fee simple absolute to certain real property, where not heretofore acquired for the same purpose, required as a site for the construction of

SANITATION GARAGES FOR BROOKLYN COMMUNITY DISTRICTS 1 AND 4

located within an area that is bounded by Varick Avenue and a portion of the English Kills waterway, and is in the vicinity of the intersection of Varick Avenue and Scholes Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn, City and State of New York.

WHEREAS, the City of New York ("City") has previously acquired certain property in Kings County, by filing a Vesting Order September dated 14, 2000 ("Initial Order"), and by filing an Acquisition and Damage Map ("Initial Map") with the Office of the City Register on September 22, 2000, thereby acquiring title to said property as of September 22, 2000; and

WHEREAS, the City has now filed a motion, brought on by Notice of Motion dated January 3, 2012, for (1) an Amended Vesting Order to supersede, *nunc pro tunc*, the initial Vesting Order, dated September 14, 2000; and, (2) leave to file an Amended Acquisition and Damage Map that will supersede, *nunc pro tunc*, the Initial Acquisition and Damage Map, filed September 22, 2000, and (3) any other relief the Court deems just and proper; and movant having appeared by MICHAEL A. CARDOZO, Corporation Counsel of the City of New York (FRED KOLIKOFF, of counsel) in support of the motion February 23, 2012; and NO PARTY having appeared in opposition, and due deliberation having been had thereon;

NOW, upon reading and filing the Notice of Motion, dated January 3, 2012, the Affirmation of Fred Kolikoff, dated January 3, 2012 and the exhibits annexed thereto; it is

ORDERED, that the motion be and the same is hereby granted in its entirety;

ORDERED, that the City is authorized to file an Amended Acquisition and Damage Map in the Office of the City Register; and it is further

ORDERED, that said filing shall be deemed to have taken place as of September 22, 2000, *nunc pro tunc*, so that title to the property shown on said map shall be deemed to have vested in the City of New York as of September 22, 2000; and it is further

ORDERED, that the properties affected by this Amended Order shall include the following parcels as shown on the Amended Acquisition and Damage Map:

Damage Parcel	Block	Lot
1	2962	Part of 1
2	2962	Part of 5
3	2962	37
4 and 4A	2968	Part of 1
5	2968	20
6	Part of Former	Bed of Scholes Street

and it is further

ORDERED, that the property to be acquired shall have the following metes-and-bounds description:

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and being in the Borough of Brooklyn, County of Kings, City and State of New York, bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the westerly line of Varick

Avenue, a distance of 520.40 feet U.S. standard of measurement (520.00 feet Bushwick standard of measurement) to the point or place of **BEGINNING**.

and it is further

ORDERED, that the compensation to be made to the owners of the property acquired in this proceeding shall be ascertained and determined by this Court without a jury; and it is further

ORDERED, that within thirty days after entry of this Amended Order, the City shall cause a copy of the Amended Order be published in at least 10 successive issues of the City Record, an official newspaper published in the City of New York, and shall serve a copy of such Order by first class mail on each condemnee or his, her or its attorney of record; and it is further

ORDERED, that, except as provided herein, all of the terms and provisions of the Initial Order dated September 14, 2000 in this proceeding shall remain in full force and effect.

ENTER:

<u>/s/ Wayne P. Saitta</u> J. S. C.

Dated: February 23, 2012, Brooklyn, New York MICHAEL A. CARDOZO Corporation Counsel of the City of New York 100 Church Street, Rm 5-211 New York, New York 10007 Tel. (212) 788-0716

SEE MAP ON BACK PAGES

m30-a12

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

ASSET MANAGEMENT

AUCTION

PROPOSED SALE OF CERTAIN NEW YORK CITY REAL PROPERTY PARCELS BY PUBLIC AUCTION

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Asset Management proposes to offer the properties listed herein for sale at Public Auction.

In accordance with Section 384 of the New York City Charter, a Public Hearing was held on March 6, 2012 for these properties at Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Borough of Manhattan.

These properties will be sold in accordance with the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale dated January 18, 2012. An asterisk (*) appears adjacent to those parcels subject to Special Terms and Conditions.

They have been approved for sale by the Mayor of the City of New York, and will be offered at public auction on May 10, 2012.

The brochure for this sale is available on the DCAS website at nyc.gov/dcas. Additionally, brochures are available at 1 Centre Street, 20th Floor South, New York, New York 10007, or by calling (212) 669-8888.

32 Parcels

Borough of The Bronx					
<u>Block</u> 3520	<u>Lot(s)</u> 34 Borough of Brookl	<u>Upset Price</u> \$374,500 yn			
Block 1339 1465 1473 3432 5289 7208	Lot(s) 38 29,42,43,44 14 42 46 302	Upset Price \$ 82,500 \$262,500 \$247,500 \$101,500 \$467,500 \$780,000			
1200	302 Borough of Queen	. ,			

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-5844 - Block 1144, lot 56- 588 Vanderbilt Avenue - Prospect Heights Historic District A Romanesque Revival/Renaissance Revival style flats building designed by Timothy Remsen and built in 1891. Application is to legalize alterations to the stoop and replacement of ironwork at the gate and areaway without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits. Community District 8. BINDING REPORT BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-9584 - Block 7917, lot 1- 5816 Clarendon Road - Pieter Claesen Wyckoff House - Individual Landmark A Dutch Colonial vernacular style farmhouse built c. 1652, with a main section added in 1740. Application is to construct a new building on the site and alter pathways. Zoned C2-2. Community District 17. a11-24 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) (formerly Chapter 8-A, Sections 207-6.0, 207-7.0, 207- 12.0, 207-17.0, and 207-19.0), on Tuesday, April 17, 2012, a public hearing will be held in the Conference Room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should call or write the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.	 DEGINING at a point on the westerly line of Varick Avenue, which point is the intersection of the westerly line of Varick Avenue with the centerline of former Meserole Street, as demapped on March 24, 1988; RUNNING THENCE westerly along the centerline of said former Meserole Street, which line is also the northerly line of tax lot 51 in tax block 2974, as shown on the tax map of the City of New York for the Borough of Brooklyn as said tax map existed on July 7, 2002, a distance of 501.06 feet U.S. standard of measurement (500.67 feet Bushwick standard of measurement) to a point; THENCE northerly forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course, a distance of 223.00 feet U.S. standard of measurement (222.83 feet Bushwick standard of measurement) to a point; THENCE westerly forming an interior angle of 270°00'00" with the previous course, a distance of 119.67 feet U.S. standard of measurement (119.58 feet Bushwick standard of measurement) to a point; THENCE northerly forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course, a distance of 297.40 feet U.S. standard of measurement (297.17 feet Bushwick standard of measurement) to a point; THENCE easterly forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course, a distance of 297.40 feet U.S. standard of measurement (297.17 feet Bushwick standard of measurement) to a point; THENCE easterly forming an interior angle of 90°00'00" with the previous course and along the former centerline of Stagg Street, a distance of 620.73 feet U.S. standard of measurement (620.73 feet Bushwick standard of measurement) to the westerly side of Varick Avenue; 	Block 3916 *10107 *10107 10108 10193 12041 14240 14243 14243 *14246 14253 14253 14253 14253 14254 *15306 *15317 15600 15819 16066 16103 16290 Block 1012 3671 6253 6353	Lot(s) 136 68,69,70 74,75,76 316 85 99 113 1119 1169 and 14246, 1169 1189 1666 1488,1492 1512,1513,1514 1638,1639,1640,2037 11 16 325 145 50 83,84 999 Borough of Staten Island Lot(s) 57 15 9 42	Upset Price \$114,000 \$525,000 \$506,500 \$000 \$28,500 \$126,000 \$37,500 \$36,000 \$37,500 \$36,000 \$37,500 \$36,000 \$195,000 \$169,000 \$169,000 \$169,000 \$169,000 \$169,000 \$169,000 \$403,500 d Upset Price \$34,000 \$49,000 \$217,500 \$487,500
BINDING REPORT BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-9003 - Block 73, lot 10-	THENCE southerly along said westerly side of Varick			m23-my10

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES					
SALE BY SEALED BID					

SALE OF: 1 LOT OF 28,800 LBS. OF ONCE FIRED ASSORTED CALIBER CARTRIDGE CASES.

S.P.#: 12018

DUE: April 19, 2012

a6-19

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. DCAS, Division of Municipal Supply Services, 18th Floor Bid Room, Municipal Building, New York, NY 10007. For sales proposal contact Gladys Genoves-McCauley (718) 417-2156 for information.

POLICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT.

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants.

Recovered, lost, abandoned property, property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- College Auto Pound, 129-01 31 Avenue, College Point, NY 11354, (718) 445-0100 Gowanus Auto Pound, 29th Street and 2nd Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11212, (718) 832-3852 Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2029

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (212) 374-4925. Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675.

- Brooklyn, NY 11201, (716) 873-6673. Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806. Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678. Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484.

j1-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts! Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete to Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

AGING

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human / Client Services

JEWISH ORTHODOX SEPHARDIC AND CHASSIDIC HOME DELIVERED MEALS – Sole Source – Available only from a single source - PIN# 12513ORXHDM0 -DUE 04-20-12 AT 1:00 P.M. - The NYC Department for the Aging (DFTA) intends to enter into a sole source contract with the Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island, Inc. (JCCGCI) to provide home-delivered meals to the Sephardic and ultra orthodox clients in Brooklyn Community District 15.

JCCGCI will prepare meals according to the strictest Jewish Orthodox Sephardic and Chassidic kashrut standards and will secure kashrut certification from recognized Jewish Orthodox Sephardic and Chassidic Kashrut supervision authorities accepted throughout the Jewish Orthodox Sephardic and Chassidic communities. Menus will be designed to be responsive to the culinary preferences of both the Sephardic community and those of European origin. A Jewish Orthodox, Sephardic Rabbi will be maintained onstaff to assure adherence to kashrut standards.

Any vendor who believes that they are qualified to provide the services described above may express their interest.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Department for the Aging, 2 Lafayette Street, Room 400, New York, NY 10007. Betty Lee (212) 442-1112; Fax: (212) 442-0994; blee@aging.nyc.gov

a11-17

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES AWARDS

BRUSHES, JANITORIAL – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571200169 – AMT: \$212,925.00 – TO: The Rossiter and Schmitt Co., Inc., 220 South Fehr Way, Bayshore, NY 11706.

Goods

🖝 a12

CHECKPOINT SOFTWARE (IT SECURITY/ **MANAGEMENT APPLIANCE) - DOITT -**

Intergovernmental Purchase - PIN# 8571200521 -AMT: \$221,940.00 - TO: Accessit Group, Inc., 11 Penn Plaza, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10001. NYS Contract #PT61429.

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the Office of General Services of New York State are advised to contact the Procurement Services Group, Corning Tower, Room 3711, Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY 12242 or by phone at 518-474-6717.

🖝 a12

VENDOR LISTS

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION -In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

A. Collection Truck Bodies

- B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis
- C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509.

Goods & Services

PIN# 2012DANYMESSENGER - DUE 04-30-12 AT 5:00

year total dollar amt. based on qtys. and specs. provided.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in

P.M. – Provide rates and 1 year total dollar amt. and three

notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/

blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of

District Attorney, New York, 1 Hogan Place, Room 760, 7th Floor, NYC, NY 10013. Barbara Kaye (212) 335-9816;

j5-d31

NEW YORK COUNTY DISTRICT **ATTORNEY'S OFFICE**

MESSENGER BID - Competitive Sealed Bids -

bids at date and time specified above.

Fax: (212) 335-9877; kayeb@dany.nyc.gov

DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION

Experience Requirements. Bid documents are available at: http://www.nyc.gov/ddc

This bid solicitation includes M/WBE participation goal(s) for subcontracted work. For the M/WBE goals, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/buildnyc see "Bid Opportunities." For more information about M/WBE certification, please call 311 or go to www.nyc.gov/getcertified. Apprenticeship participation requirements apply to this

contract. Vendor Source ID#: 79235.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Bid Document Deposit - \$35.00 per set. Company check or money order only. No cash accepted. Late bids will no be accepted. Department of Design and Construction, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, 1st Floor, Long Island City, NY 11101. Ben Perrone (718) 391-2614; Fax: (718) 391-2615.

🖝 a12

EDUCATION

CONTRACTS AND PURCHASING SOLICITATIONS

Goods & Services

ENGRAVING DIES FOR DIPLOMAS AND PRINTING OF DIPLOMAS – Competitive Sealed Bids –

PIN# B2049040 - DUE 04-30-12 AT 4:00 P.M. - This is a requirements contract for furnishing, delivering engraving dies for Diplomas and Printing of Diplomas to all schools and offices under the jurisdiction of the Board of Education of the City of New York. If you cannot download this BID, please send an e-mail to VendorHotline@schools.nyc.gov with the BID number and title in the subject line of your e-mail. For all questions related to this BID, please send an e-mail to BHamilton@schools.nyc.gov with the BID number and title in the subject line of your e-mail.

Bid Opening Date and Time: May 1, 2012 at 11:00 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Department of Education, 65 Court Street, Room 1201, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Vendor Hotline (718) 935-2300; vendorhotline@schools.nyc.gov

🖝 a12

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

j1-d31

🖝 a12

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT

SOLICITATIONS

Goods & Services

LEASE/RENTAL PARKING SPACE - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 033-0008 - DUE 04-26-12 AT 10:00 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Health and Hospitals Corporation, 346 Broadway, 5th Floor, Room 516, New York, NY 10013-3990. Lorraine Fiest (212) 442-3853; Fax: (212) 442-3872; lorraine.fiest@nychhc.org

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

SOLICITATIONS

Human / Client Services

NON-SECURE DETENTION GROUP HOMES

Negotiated Acquisition – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 06811N0004 – DUE 05-31-13 AT 2:00 P.M. – The Administration for Children's Services, Division of Youth and Family Justice is soliciting applications from organizations interested in operating non-secure detention group homes in New York City. This is an open-ended solicitation; applications will be accepted on a rolling basis until 2:00 P.M. on 5/31/13.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, yendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Administration for Children's Services, 150 William Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10038. Patricia Chabla (212) 341-3505; Fax: (212) 341-3625; patricia.chabla@dfa.state.ny.us j1-n14

CONTRACTS ■ SOLICITATIONS

PURCHASING

■ SOLICITATIONS

Construction / Construction Services

CONSTRUCTION OF 20-INCH, 12-INCH AND 8-INCH WATER MAINS AND APPURTENANCES IN VARIOUS LOCATIONS, QUEENS – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 85012B0066 – DUE 05-08-12 AT 11:00 A.M. – PROJECT NO .: QED1000/DDC PIN: 8502012WM0007C.

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

SOLICITATIONS

Human / Client Services

NEW YORK/NY III SUPPORTED HOUSING

CONGREGATE - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals -

PIN# 81608PO076300R0X00-R - DUE 09-18-12 AT 4:00 P.M.

- The Department is issuing a RFP to establish 3,000 units of citywide supportive housing in newly constructed or rehabilitated single-site buildings for various homeless populations pursuant to the New York III Supported Housing agreement. The subject RFP will be open-ended and proposals will be accepted on an on-going basis. The RFP is available on-line at

http://www.nyc.gov/html/doh/html/acco/acco-rfp-nynycongregate-20070117-form.shtml. A pre-proposal conference was held on March 6, 2007 at 2:00 P.M. at 125 Worth Street, 2nd Floor Auditorium, New York, N.Y. Any questions regarding this RFP must be sent in writing in advance to Contracting Officer at the above address or e-mailed to the above address. All proposals must be hand delivered at the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, Gotham Center, CN#30A, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, Queens, NY 11101-4132, no later than September 18, 2012.

As a minimum qualification requirement for (1) the serious and persistent mentally ill populations, the proposer must be incorporated as a not-for-profit organization, and (2) for the

🖝 a12

young adult populations, the proposer must document site control and identify the source of the capital funding and being used to construct or renovate the building

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of

Bids prints, other minor matter in opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Health and Mental Hygiene, ACCO, Gotham Center, CN#30A, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, Queens, NY 11101-4132. Huguette Beauport (347) 396-6633; hbeaupor@health.nyc.gov

a6-s17

PARKS AND RECREATION

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

SOLICITATIONS

Construction / Construction Services

RECONSTRUCTION OF HVAC SYSTEM IN THE POOL AREA OF THE BROWNSVILLE RECREATION

CENTER – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8462012B270C01 – DUE 05-16-12 AT 10:30 A.M. – Located at Linden Boulevard and Stone Avenue, Brooklyn, Bocated at Linden Boulevard and Stone Avenue, Brooklyn, known as Contract #B270-111M. E-PIN: 84612B0080. "Bidders are hereby advised that this contract is subject to the Project Labor Agreement ("PLA") covering specified renovation and rehabilitation of City Owned Buildings and Structures entered into between the City and the Building and Construction Trades Council of Greater New York ("PCTC") officiated logal uniong. Please refer to the bid ("BCTC") affiliated local unions. Please refer to the bid

(bC1C) annated local unions. Please refer to the bld documents for further information." A Pre-bid meeting is scheduled on Friday, April 27, 2012, at 11:30 A.M. at the Site.
CONSTRUCTION OF A PORTION OF THE HUTCHINSON RIVER GREENWAY – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8462012X101C01 – DUE 05-10-12 AT 10:30 A.M. - Located between Pelham Parkway and the City Line, The Bronx, known as Contract #X101-107M. E-PIN: 84612B0235 E-PIN: 84612B0235.

These procurements are subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBEs as required by Local Law 129 of 2005.

Bid documents are available for a fee of \$25.00 in the Blueprint Room, Room #64, Olmsted Center, from 8:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M. The fee is payable by company check or money order to the City of NY, Parks and Recreation. A separate check/money order is required for each project. The Company name, address and telephone number as well as the project contract number must appear on the check/money order. Bidders should ensure that the correct company name, address, telephone and fax numbers are submitted by your company/messenger service when picking up bid documents.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 64, Flushing Meadows Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Juan Alban (718) 760-6771; Juan.Alban@parks.nyc.gov 🖝 a12

REVENUE AND CONCESSIONS SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

OPERATION OF TWO FOOD KIOSKS – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# M6-TBC-SB-2012 – DUE 04-16-12 AT 5:00 P.M. – In the Bosque at The Battery, Manhattan. There will be a recommended proposer meeting on Tuesday, April 10, 2012 at 10:00 A.M. We will be meeting at the office of The Battery Conservancy, which is located at One New York Plaza, Concourse, New York, NY 10004. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended meeting.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. The Battery Conservancy, One New York Plaza, Concourse, New York, NY 10004. Pat Kirshner (212) 344-3491; Fax: (212) 344-3496; pkirshner@thebattery.org

a2-13

CITY HALL PARK NEWSSTAND – Request for Proposals – PIN# M13-NS-2012 – DUE 05-11-12 AT 3:00 P.M. – In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the renovation operation and maintenance of a newsstand at City Hall Park, Murray Street on Broadway, Manhattan.

POLICE

AVIATION UNIT

AWARDS

Goods & Services HELICOPTER ENGINE REPAIR - Renewal -PIN# 056040000372 - AMT: \$1,450,000.00 - TO: Pratt and Whitney Canada Corp., 1000 Marie-Victorin Blvd., Longueuil, Quebec, J4G 1A1 Canada. NYPD has entered into a renewal contract with Pratt and Whitney Canada Corp. for the provision of furnishing all labor and material necessary and required for maintenance of helicopter engine repair for the Aviation Unit of the New York City Police Department. The contract term is from December 28, 2011 to December 27, 2013.

🖝 a12

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION UNIT AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

HAIR ANALYSIS - DRUG TESTING SERVICES -Renewal - PIN# 056050000425 - AMT: \$1,914,500.00 -TO: Psychemedics Corporation, 125 Nagog Park Acton, MA 01720.

NYPD has entered into a renewal contract with Psychemedics Corporation for the provision of furnishing all labor and material necessary and required for hair analysisdrug testing for the Medical Division of the New York City Police Department. The contract term is from April 27, 2011 to April 26, 2013.

🖝 a12

SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY PROCUREMENT SOLICITATIONS

Construction Related Services

A AND E SERVICES FOR MECHANICAL **ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING PROJECTS** – Request for Proposals - SCA NO. 12-00053R - DUE 04-24-12 AT 2:00 P.M. – "Please see attachment in City Record Online for additional details on requesting the RFP. To gain access to the attachment, please register with City Record Online at the following link: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendor online/VendorShort/asp/ShortFormInfo.asp

In addition, instructions on contacting the Negotiator assigned to this project and submitting a request to receive a copy of the RFP can be found at the following link on the SCA's website link: http://www.nycsca.org/Business/ CompetingforBusiness/Pages/FAQ.aspx

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. School Construction Authority, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, L.I.C., NY 11010, Nereida Rodriguez (718) 752-5499; Fax: (718) 392-7341; nrodriguez@nycsca.org 🖝 a12

Services (Other Than Human Services)

ERC PROFESSIONAL STAFFING AND CONSULTING SERVICES - Request for Proposals - SCA NO. 12-00052R -DUE 04-18-12 AT 2:00 P.M. - Environmental and Regulatory Compliance.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. School Construction Authority, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, L.I.C., NY 11010. Nereida Rodriguez (718) 752-5499; Fax: (718) 392-7341; nrodriguez@nycsca.org 🖝 a12

SPECIAL MATERIALS

and renames it as the Emergency Solutions $\mbox{Grants}\ (ESG)$ program. The HEARTH Act also codifies into law the Continuum of Care planning process, a longstanding part of HUD's application process to assist homeless persons by providing greater coordination in responding to their needs.

On November 15, 2011, the US Department of Housing and Urban Development released an interim rule which revises the regulations for the Emergency Shelter Grants program by establishing the regulations for the Emergency Solutions Grants program. The change in the program's name, from Emergency Shelter Grants to Emergency Solutions Grants, reflects the change in the program's focus from addressing the needs of homeless people in emergency or transitional shelters to assisting people to quickly regain stability in permanent housing after experiencing a housing crisis and/or homelessness

Additional funding has been allocated in FY2011 in conjunction with the interim Emergency Solutions Grant rule. The City of New York is expected to receive \$4,448,535 in additional ESG funds.

All comments received at the end of the comment period (close of business) will be summarized and the City's responses incorporated into the 2011 Consolidated Plan amendment addendum for submission to HUD.

The City of New York must submit the amendment to HUD by May 15, 2012 in order to be eligible to receive its allocation.

On Monday, April 9, copies of the 2011 Consolidated Plan -Addendum: Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) will be made available at: The City Planning Bookstore, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY (Monday 12:00 P.M. to 4:00 P.M., Tuesday thru Friday 10:00 A.M. to 1:00 P.M.).

In addition, on Monday, April 9 at 10:00 A.M. an Adobe PDF version of the amendment will be available for free downloading from the internet via both the Department of Homeless Services' and the Department of City Planning's websites at: www.nyc.gov/dhs and www.nyc.gov/planning, respectively.

Questions and comments may be directed to: Alyson Zikmund Director of Planning, Development and Grants Prevention, Policy and Planning NYC Department of Homeless Services 33 Beaver Street, 20th Floor New York, NY 10004 azikmund@dhs.nyc.gov

The City of New York: Amanda M. Burden, FAICP, Director, Department of City Planning Seth Diamond, Commissioner Department of Homeless Services

a4-17

HOUSING PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT

NOTICE

REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: April 10, 2012

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other

Application # Inquiry Period
lyn 29/12 March 9, 2009 to Present
37/12 March 20, 2009 to Present
m 39/12 March 21, 2009 to Present
an 30/12 March 9, 2000 to Present
an 31/12 March 9, 2009 to Present
tan 32/12 March 16, 2009 to Present
tan 33/12 March 16, 2009 to Present
tan 34/12 March 16, 2009 to Present
tan 35/12 March 20, 2009 to Present
an 36/12 March 20, 2009 to Present
38/12 March 20, 2009 to Present

There will be a recommended site visit on Friday, April 27, 2012 at 11:00 A.M. We will be meeting at the newsstand location at City Hall Park, Murray Street on Broadway, Manhattan. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended site visit. All proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be submitted no later than Friday, May 11, 2012 at 3:00 P.M.

For more information or to request to receive a copy of the RFP by mail, prospective proposers may contact Glenn Kaalund, Project Manager, at (212) 360-1397 or via email at glenn.kaalund@parks.nyc.gov

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-4115

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal-Central Park, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10021. Glenn Kaalund (212) 360-3482; Fax: (212) 360-3434; glenn.kaalund@parks.nyc.gov

a6-19

CITY PLANNING

■ NOTICE

City of New York **Department of City Planning Department of Homeless Services** Substantial Amendment to the 2011 Consolidated Plan **30-day Public Comment Period** Addendum - Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG)

Pursuant to 24 CFR 91.505 of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Consolidated Plan regulations regarding amendments, the City of New York Announces the 30-day public comment period for the substantial amendment to the 2011 Consolidated Plan: Addendum: Emergency Solutions Grant.

The public comment period will begin Monday, April 9 and end on Tuesday, May 8, 2012.

The Homeless Emergency Assistance and Rapid Transition to Housing Act of 2009 (HEARTH Act), enacted into law on May 20, 2009, consolidates three of the separate homeless assistance programs administered by HUD under the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act into a single grant program, and revises the Emergency Shelter Grants program

a/k/a 222 West 77th Street 547 West 159th Street, Manhattan 41/12 March 27, 2009 to Present

211 West 123rd Street, Manhattan 42/12 March 29, 2009 to Present

102-10 Ditmars Boulevard, Queens 40/12 March 27, 2009 to Present

Authority: SRO, Administrative Code §27-2093

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a single room occupancy multiple dwelling, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an inperson statement, please call (212) 863-5277, (212) 863-8211 or (212) 863-8298.

REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: April 10, 2012

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

Property: <u>Address</u>	Application	# Inquiry Period
811 9th Avenue, Manhattan a/k/a 813 9th Avenue	26/12	March 8, 1997 to Present
815 9th Avenue, Manhattan a/k/a 400 West 54th Street	27/12	March 8, 1997 to Present

402 West 54th Street, Manhattan 28/12 March 8, 1997 to Present

Authority: Special Clinton District, Zoning Resolution §96-110

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling in certain areas designated in the Zoning Resolution, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, unidentify the period. residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure

to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY $\mathbf{10038}$ by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277, (212) 863-8211 or (212) 863-8298.

a10-17

						-			SMITH	PATRICE Y 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	CHANGES	in dfr	C C	ONINE	די				SMITH	SANDRA D 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
Description Description <thdescription< th=""> <thdescription< th=""> <</thdescription<></thdescription<>	CHANGES			UNINE					SMITH	TERRELL C 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED		01/01/12
Image			в						SOBEL	IDA G 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
NAME NAME NAME NAME N	NAME			TITLE			PROV	EFF DATE	SOLANO	JARED 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
Norm Particle Particle <t< td=""><td>ROJAS</td><td></td><td>с</td><td>9POLL</td><td>\$1.0000</td><td>APPOINTED</td><td>YES</td><td>01/01/12</td><td>SOLOMON</td><td>RAH-MEL 9POLL</td><td>\$1.0000</td><td>APPOINTED</td><td>YES</td><td>01/01/12</td></t<>	ROJAS		с	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	SOLOMON	RAH-MEL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
			A			APPOINTED			SOLORZANO	YVONNE S 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	ROMAN	RACQUEL	м	9POLL	\$1.0000		YES	01/01/12	SOSA	KARE N 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	RONALD	BROWNE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	SPERO	ILONA 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	ROSA	JUAN	м	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	STANLEY	ARIANA F 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	ROSARIO	MARTHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	STASICKI	EWA 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	ROSOF	BRUCE	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	STAVARIN	CARMEN C 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	ROSS	JERRY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	STEPHANIE	SAMUEL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	ROSSER	DEREK	н	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	STEWART	SUSAN M 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED		01/01/12
IntroductAnd and a part of the part of t	ROSSI	THERESA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12			\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
Distan	ROYSTER			9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	STYLES	AUDREY A 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
			L						SUBOCH	MARYANN 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
							YES	03/09/12	SULLIVAN	MARYANN V 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	SALAZAR	ALBERT		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	SURACI	MARYANNE F 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	SALE	SETSUKO	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	SUTHERLAND	SAMANTHA 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	SALVADOR	EFREN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	SWANSON	SHAUNDA S 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	SAMBAJON	LILIA	в	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12						
District	SAMNAUTH	DHANRAJ		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12						
	SAMPAYAN-SAMPAY	R SONNY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	TABERA	MARIA I 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
ANDRE ANDRE No. Control Control No. Contro No. Contro No. Control	SAMPSON	KEVIN	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	TAHIRI	NEZHA 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
District	SAMUEL	SANDY	Е	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	TALERO	EMILIO 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
DALMAR PIRAL A Control Distance Distance <thdistance<< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>т</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>TALUTIS</td><td>EVELYN H 9POLL</td><td>\$1.0000</td><td>APPOINTED</td><td>YES</td><td>01/01/12</td></thdistance<<>			т						TALUTIS	EVELYN H 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
BANCER FIED (* BIOL BIOL BIOL BIOL <				9POLL	\$1.0000		YES	01/01/12						01/01/12
ANNER-CVYTCH ANNE PERC. PERC. PERC. PERC.	SANCHEZ	WENDY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12						
DATALLY TERTE P CCL 1.000 APPCIPTO TEST P P P P </td <td>SANGO-COTTON</td> <td>JANE</td> <td></td> <td>9POLL</td> <td>\$1.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED</td> <td>YES</td> <td>01/01/12</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>•</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	SANGO-COTTON	JANE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12			•			
DAMPARD DAMPARD DALE D. S. C. D. S. C. ADSALLAND THE DALE D. S. C. D. S. C. D. S. C. ADSALLAND THE DALE D. S. C.	SANTALIS	IRENE	Е	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12			\$1.0000			
ANTLOC TENLA 10.001 APPCINTE Vie 10.001 10.001 10.001 10.001 10.001 10.001 10.001 10.001 10.001 10.001 10.001 APPCINTE Vie 10.001 APPCINTE	SANTIAGO	JACQUELI	м	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	TAYLOR	CAROL F 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
BARDER FIDE a PEGL 1.000 APPOINTED THE 0.000/12 THEAD OBJECT 1.0000 APPOINTED THE 0.000/12 BERRARD THELTA V V V V 0.000/12	SANTIAGO	THOMAS	м	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	TAYLOR	SAUNDRA M 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
BIRLAT PUBLA N PUBLA N PUBLA PUBLA<	SARDER	SYED		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	TEHAN	GERALD T 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
DECEMPTING BALL D. 1000 APPOLINTED THE D. 1/0/1/12 THEMPARE ARX POCL D. 1000 APPOLINTED THE D. 1/0/1/12 DECOMPTINE MARX T POCL L. 0000 APPOLINTED THE D. 1/0/1/13 DECOMPTINE MARX T POCL L. 0000 APPOLINTED THE D. 1/0/1/13 DECOMPTINE MARX T POCL L. 0000 APPOLINTED THE D. 1/0/1/13 DECOMPTINE MARX DECOMPTINE THE D. 1/0/1/13 THEMPLAS APPOL L. 0000 APPOLINTED THE D. 1/0/1/13 THEMPLAS D. 0/0/1/14				9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED		01/01/12	TEJADA	MONICA M 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
SCHOLTERSTEIN JESCIA			v											
SCUTT DELCASE A SCUL 41.000 APCUITED YEE 0.1/01/12 SEMANTIAN DELAMAN SPOLL 41.000 APCUITED YEE 0.1/01/12 SEMANTIAN VICATA SPOLL 41.000 APCUITED YEE 0.1/01/12 SEMANTIAN VICATA SPOLL 41.000 APCUITED YEE 0.1/01/12 SEMANTIAN VICATA SPOLL 41.000 APCUITED YEE 0.1/01/12 SEVERIDO KAIAS I SPOLL 41.000 APCUITED YEE 0.1/01/12 SEVERIDO <td>SCHOTTENSTEIN</td> <td>JESSICA</td> <td>н</td> <td>9POLL</td> <td>\$1.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED</td> <td>YES</td> <td>01/01/12</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	SCHOTTENSTEIN	JESSICA	н	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12						
DEBARY LINNAR SPOLL LINNAR SPOLL SPOLL SPOLL SPOLT	SCOTT	DELORES		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12						
DEFERANCE MAX L SPOLL 21.0000 APPOINTED THE 01/01/12 BERGUNG MAXTE L SPOLL 21.0000 APPOINTED THE 01/01/12 BERGUNG MAXTE L SPOLL 21.0000 APPOINTED THE 01/01/12 BERGUNG MAXAE L SPOLL 21.0000 APPOINTED THE 01/01/12 BERGUNG MARAE L SPOLL 21.0000 APPOINTED THE 01/01/12 BERGUNG MARAE L SPOLL 21.0000 APPOINTED THE 01/01/12 BERGUNG MAXE L SPOLL 21.0000 APPOINTED THE 01/01/12 BERGUNG MAXE SPOLL 21.0000 APPOINTED THE 01/01/12 BERGUNG MAXE SPOLL 21.0000 APPOINTED THE 01/01/12 BERGUNG MAXE SPOLL 21.0000 APPOINTED THE 01/01/12 BERG	SEBASTIAN	BERNARD		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	THOMAS	BRENDA 9POLL	\$1.0000		YES	03/08/12
BIVERENCO RAFE NO.	SERKANIC	MARY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	THOMAS	JOE 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
BIAR ABBLS A PSOLL 61.0000 APPOINTED YES 0.1/0/12 BIAR BIAR BOL 61.0000 APPOINTED YES 0.1/0/12 BIAR BIAR <td>SEVERINO</td> <td>RAYSA</td> <td>I</td> <td>9POLL</td> <td>\$1.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED</td> <td>YES</td> <td>01/01/12</td> <td>THOMAS</td> <td>MARJORIE 9POLL</td> <td>\$1.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED</td> <td>YES</td> <td>03/05/12</td>	SEVERINO	RAYSA	I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	THOMAS	MARJORIE 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/05/12
BIALARDOLTM MD SPOLL 61.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TEMPRON DALLLAR SPOLL 61.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 BIALTER ASIT M SPOLL 61.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TITMO ELLA 50.000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 BIALTER MARCUS SPOLL 61.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 BIALTER KALANA SPOLL 61.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TOSEAS TENENT SPOLL 61.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 BIALTER KALANA SPOLL 61.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TOSEAS	SHAH	ABBAS	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	THOMAS	SHAKERA L 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
BIARDAM TOTAX SPOLL S1.0000 APPCINTED YES 02/27/12 TINIO CECLLA SPOLL S1.0000 APPCINTED YES 01/01/12 SHADMA MAGAN SPOLL S1.0000 APPCINTED YES 01/01/12 TITADADAJA SPOLL S1.0000 APPCINTED YES 01/01/12 SHADMA MAGRUS SPOLL S1.0000 APPCINTED YES 01/01/12 TITADADAJA SPOLL S1.0000 APPCINTED YES<	SHAHABUDDIN	MD		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12		ELAINE S 9POLL	\$1.0000			01/01/12
BIRADA MEGIRA SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TOTRADARAR GUGANTY SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SHAUL NOSE \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TOTRADARAR \$POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TOTRADAR \$POLL </td <td>SHAMIR</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>9POLL</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>01/01/12</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	SHAMIR			9POLL				01/01/12						
SHELTON MARCUS T SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0./01/12 TODIAS TREDERT M SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0./01/12 SHILL RALFARA SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0./01/12 TOLEDO ANGELA \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0./01/12 SHILL RALFARA SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0./01/12 SHILL NORFA SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0./01/12 SHILLS NORFA SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0./01/12 TORO DEBORAS SPOLL \$1.0000	SHARMA	MEGHA	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12						
SHILL RABINDRA SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TOLEDO NADELA \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SHILANGTO MILDORI \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TORFIN TOFFIN JAGON SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SHILSSLEEKE YOSEA SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SHORE JOSEA SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TORRES ANTAILS SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TORRES ANTERS SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TORRES ANTERS SPOLL	SHELTON	MARCUS	т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12			\$1.0000			01/01/12
THILEY TAREN SPOIL S1.0000 APPOINTED TES 01/01/12 TOPEIN JASON SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED TES 01/01/12 BHLISELBERG JOAN M SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TORO DEBORAH SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SHUTZLESMON MORENCE DIVIL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TORO CAMPO APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SHUTZLESMON G POLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TORRES PADIL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SHUGAC FADRING SES 01/01/12 TORRES SHANCK SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TORRES SHANCK SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TORRES SHANCK SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TORRES SHANCK S					\$1.0000				TOLEDO	ANGELA M 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
BIOLOGE LEARN LOADT # SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED LES 0.0/0/12 TORO OCCAMPC ANDRES P SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0.1/01/12 SHUTTLENGRTH DINN SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0.1/01/12 TOREBUC NATALE SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0.1/01/12 SHUTCL CANDO PADOLTRED YES 0.1/01/12 TOREBUC NATALE SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0.1/01/12 SINCAD PADOL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0.1/01/12 TORES NANCY SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0.1/01/12 SINCAD SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0.1/01/12 TORES NANCY SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0.1/01/12 TORES NANCY SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 0.1/01/12 TORES NANCYON SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES			м						TOPPIN	JASON 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
BALL BALL S1.0000 APFOLNTED S1.0000 APFOLNTED TES 0.1/01/12 TORRES AUTSSA SPOLL S1.0000 APFOLNTED YES 0.1/01/12 STBRCA LORIT S POLL S1.0000 APFOLNTED YES 0.1/01/12 TORRES AMMENTS SPOLL S1.0000 APFOLNTED YES 0.1/01/12 STBRCA MARTA SPOLL S1.0000 APFOLNTED YES 0.1/01/12 TORRES AMMENTS SPOLL S1.0000 APFOLNTED YES 0.1/01/12 TORRES MANCY SPOLL S1.0000 APFOLNTED YES 0.1/01/12 TORRES NANCY SPOLL S1.0000 APFOLNTED YES 0.1/01/12 TERMA NANCY SPOLL S1.0000			м		•				TORO OCAMPO	ANDRES F 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
BIBURD PAUSTING & SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TORRES FRANCIS SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SIEBER INTA SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TORRES NANCY SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SIEBER JOSE SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TORRES NANCY SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SILVA NARCIZA SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TRANG JURE N SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SILVERMAN NARCIZA SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TRANG NORE SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SIMON RINSKE SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TURK JURE \$1.0000	SHUTTLEWORTH SHWE	EDITH LWIN	м	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/12 01/01/12	TORRES	ALYSSA 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
SILERAL MARIA SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SILDERSTEIN JV SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SILDERSTEIN JVA SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SILVA JOSE SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SILVA JOSE SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SILVERNAN MSSIL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TRANG JUNE N \$POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SIMON CHARLEN M \$POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TRAN ANGEL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SIMON RINSKE \$POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TUCK JOSO \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINOH DAVLL \$1.0000 APPOINT	SIEGEL	LORI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	TORRES	FRANCIS 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
SILVA OUSE 9FOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TRANG JUNE N SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SILVA DN N POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TRANG JUNE N PPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SIMON DN N POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TRANG JUNE N PPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TRANG JUNE N PPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TRANG JUNE S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TRANG JUNE S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TRANG JUNE S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TURK JUNE S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TURK JUNE S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12	SILBERSTEIN	IVY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	TORRES	NANCY 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
SILVERMAR DON M SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TROY HOPE SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SIMMONS CHARLENE M SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TSONG BILLY S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SIMMONS CHARLENE M SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SIMON CHARLENE M POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGER STEHEN H SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MANSIR SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MANSIR SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MANSIR SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MARTINDER SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED	SILVA	NARCIZA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	TRANG	JUNE N 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12 01/01/12
SHEON CHARLENS M SPOLL S1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TSONG BILY SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SIMON PRISCILL E SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 TUCK JOEL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINOR PRISCILL E SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINOH DAVE H SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MARINE SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MANINDER SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MANINER SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 URLAND BRUCE SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MARINER SPOLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 URLAND ME	SIMMONS	BRANDI	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	TROY TSANG	HOPE 9POLL ANGEL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	02/27/12 01/01/12
SINGER STEPHEN H 9 POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 10 KREK CHAL 9 POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MANBIR 9 POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 UDOR EKABTE 9 POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MANDIR 9 POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 UDOR EKABTE 9 POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MANINDER 9 POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 UHRIN KEVIN 9 POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MARIMEA 9 POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 URRAN DOROTHY NOOTHY NPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MARY C 9 POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 URARGO MARTHA C 9 POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VACHON MARTHA	SIMON	RINSKE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	TUCK	BILLY 9POLL JOEL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12 01/01/12
SINGH MANBIR 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 UDUR EARSTE E 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MANINDER 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 UELAND BRUCE \$9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MHESH 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 URBAN DOROTHY \$9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MARINEDA 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 URBAN DOROTHY \$9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH MARY C 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VACARR ROSEANN \$9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SKEANS MICHAEL J 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VALDEZ	SINGER	STEPHEN	н	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	TYSON	ANDRE 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
SINGH MHESH 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 03/05/12 URRAN DROTHY 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH NARINEDA 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 URRAO 00000HY % \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SINGH SWASTI 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 URRAGO MARTHA C 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SIS MARY C 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VACARR ROSEANN 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SKIAR DIA S 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VALDEZ ISABEL 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SKLAR DIA S 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 V	SINGH	MANBIR		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	UELAND	BRUCE R 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
SINGH SWASTI 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 UKREGO MARTAR C 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SIS MARY C 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 UXAYDOV YURIY 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SKEANS MICHAEL 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VACARR ROSEANN 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SKLAR DINA 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VALDEZ ISABEL 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SKOTAK ROSA MAPOL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VALDEZ ISABEL 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SKADE MARTA ROSA MAPOL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VALDEZ <td>SINGH</td> <td>MHESH</td> <td></td> <td>9POLL</td> <td>\$1.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED</td> <td>YES</td> <td>03/05/12</td> <td>URBAN</td> <td>DOROTHY M 9POLL</td> <td>\$1.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED</td> <td>YES</td> <td>01/01/12</td>	SINGH	MHESH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/05/12	URBAN	DOROTHY M 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
SKEANSMICHAEL J9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VACHONMARIEJOLL1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SKIPPERTAMEKA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VACHONMARIEL9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SKLARDINAS9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VALDEZISABEL9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SKOTAKROSAM9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VALELUPE9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SLADEMAHDIS9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VALESHILEY9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SLADEMAHDIS9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VALVERDEGLADYS9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALLSJOHN9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDERPOOLWANDA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALLSREGINALD9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDERPOOLWANDA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALSREGINALD9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDERPOOLWANDA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12 <t< td=""><td>SINGH</td><td>SWASTI</td><td>с</td><td>9POLL</td><td>\$1.0000</td><td>APPOINTED</td><td>YES</td><td>01/01/12</td><td>UVAYDOV</td><td>YURIY 9POLL</td><td>\$1.0000</td><td>APPOINTED</td><td>YES</td><td>01/01/12</td></t<>	SINGH	SWASTI	с	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	UVAYDOV	YURIY 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
SKLARDINAS9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VALENCIACARMEN9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SKOTAKROSAM9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VALELUPE9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SLADEMAHDIS9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VALELUPE9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SLOANAVERYC9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VALESHIKLEY9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALLSJOHNW9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDER SWAAGHBARBARA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALLSREGINALD9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDER SWAAGHBARBARA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALLSREGINALD9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDERPOOLWANDA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALLSREGINALD9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDERPOOLWANDA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMARTMARYA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES03/09/12VARGAS-GARCIABIENVENI9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTED <td>SKEANS</td> <td>MICHAEL</td> <td></td> <td>9POLL</td> <td>\$1.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED</td> <td>YES</td> <td>01/01/12</td> <td>VACHON</td> <td>MARIE L 9POLL</td> <td>\$1.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED</td> <td>YES</td> <td>01/01/12</td>	SKEANS	MICHAEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	VACHON	MARIE L 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
SLADEMAHDIS9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VALLESHIRLEY9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SLADNAVERYC9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VALVERDEGLADYS9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALLSJOHNW9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDER SNAAGHBARBARAA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALLSREGINALD9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDER SNAAGHBARBARA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALWOODARMEENJ9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDER SNAAGHBARBARA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALWOODARMEENJ9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDER SNAAGHBARBARA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALWOODARMEENJ9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANTERPOOLIANC9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMERNOFFROSALYNG9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VARGAS-GARCIABIENVENI9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMITHAAR'KIEV9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VASQUEZ<	SKLAR	DINA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	VALENCIA	CARMEN 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
SMALLSJOHNW9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDER SWAAGHBARBARAA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALLSREGINALD9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDER SWAAGHBARBARAA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMALLSREGINALD9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANDERPOOLWANDA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMARTMARYA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANTERPOOLIANC9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMERNOFFROSALYNG9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VARGAS-GARCIABIENVENI9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMITHAAR'KIEV9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VASERSTEINNATALIE9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMITHDENENE9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VASQUEZNORMAA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMITHKIRAM9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VASQUEZNORMAA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMITHKIRAM9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VASQUEZ </td <td>SLADE</td> <td>MAHDIS</td> <td></td> <td>9POLL</td> <td>\$1.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED</td> <td>YES</td> <td>01/01/12</td> <td>VALLE</td> <td>SHIRLEY 9POLL</td> <td>\$1.0000</td> <td>APPOINTED</td> <td>YES</td> <td>01/01/12</td>	SLADE	MAHDIS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	VALLE	SHIRLEY 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
SMALLWOODARMEENJ9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VANTERPOOLIANC9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMARTMARYA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES03/09/12VARGASLILLIANI9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMERNOFFROSALYNG9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VARGAS-GARCIABIENVENI9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMITHAAR'KIEV9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VASERSTEINNATALIE9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMITHCLOYDA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VASQUEZNORMA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMITHKIRAM9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VASQUEZNORMA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMITHKIRAM9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VASQUEZROSELYN9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12	SMALLS	JOHN		9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12 01/01/12	VANDER SWAAGH	BARBARA A 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12 01/01/12
SMERNOFF ROSALYN G 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VARGAS-GARCIA BIENVENI 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SMITH AAR'KIEV L 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VASGAS-GARCIA BIENVENI 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SMITH CLOYD A 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VASGRASTEIN NATALIE 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 SMITH DENENE R 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VASQUEZ NORMA A 9POINTED YES 01/01/12 SMITH KIRA 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VASQUEZ NORMA A 9POINTED YES 01/01/12 SMITH KIRA 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12 VASQUEZ ROSELYN \$1.0000 <td< td=""><td>SMALLWOOD SMART</td><td>ARMEEN MARY</td><td>А</td><td>9POLL 9POLL</td><td>\$1.0000 \$1.0000</td><td>APPOINTED APPOINTED</td><td>YES YES</td><td>01/01/12 03/09/12</td><td>VANTERPOOL</td><td>IAN C 9POLL LILLIAN I 9POLL</td><td>\$1.0000 \$1.0000</td><td>APPOINTED</td><td>YES YES</td><td>01/01/12 01/01/12</td></td<>	SMALLWOOD SMART	ARMEEN MARY	А	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/12 03/09/12	VANTERPOOL	IAN C 9POLL LILLIAN I 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/12 01/01/12
SMITHDENENER9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VASQUEZNORMAA9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12SMITHKIRAM9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12VASQUEZROSELYN9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12	SMITH	AAR'KIEV	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	VASERSTEIN	BIENVENI 9POLL NATALIE 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	SMITH	DENENE	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	VASQUEZ	NORMA A 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12
	DHIIN	NIKA	11	эгОл	\$1.0000	AFFOINTED	155	01/01/12						

THE CITY RECORD

THURSDAY,	APRIL	12,	2012
-----------	-------	-----	------

_							
VEGA	EDWARD 9	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/10	WILLIAMS PATRICIA A 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 03/09/12
VEGA		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12 02/27/12	WILLIAMSPATRICIA A 9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES03/09/12WILLIAMSRONALDS9POLL\$1.0000APPOINTEDYES01/01/12
VEGA		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	WILLIAMS SHARON J 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12
VELARDE		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/07/12	WILLIAMS TISHA 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12
VELEZ		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	WILLIAMS-ASIA VANESSA V 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12
VENNING	NATOYA S 9	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	WILLIAMS-MCDONA MYRTLE G 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12
VENTURA	MARLENE M 9	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	WILSON DANESKA A 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12
VENTURA		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	WILSON DORADO A 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/12
VERAS		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
VICENTE		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	● al2
VILA		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
VILCHEZ		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
VILLABONA		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
VILLAMAR		POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/12 01/01/12	LATE NOTICE
VILLAVICENCIO		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12 03/08/12	LAIE NOTICE
VILLEGAS-QUITO VILORIA		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/06/12	
VILORIA VISHNEVETSKAYA		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
VIVAR		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
VLACHOS		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
VOMERO		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WACH		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WADOLOWSKI		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WAGNER	MICHAEL 9	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	CITY COUNCIL
WALKER		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WALLING		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	HEARING
WALSH		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WALTERS		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WALTERS		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WANG		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	HEARING BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES, PRIVILEGES AND ELECTIONS
WANG		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	,
WANG WARD		POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/12 01/01/12	THE COMMUTTEE ON BULES, DDB/H ECES AND ELECTIONS WILL HOLD A
WARD		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/05/12	THE COMMITTEE ON RULES, PRIVILEGES AND ELECTIONS WILL HOLD A
WARREN		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	HEARING ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 18, 2012 AT 10:30 A.M. IN THE COMMITTEE
WARSCHAUER		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	ROOM AT CITY HALL, NEW YORK, NY 10007 ON THE FOLLOWING MATTERS:
WASHINGTON		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WASHINGTON		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	Advice and Consent
WATSON	QUINTELL J 9	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WATSON	STEPHANI V 9	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WATTS		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	• Pre-considered-M , Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of James
WATTS		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	Stolpinski for appointment as a member of the New York City Waterfront
WATTS		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	Management Advisory Board pursuant to §§ 31 and 1303 of the New York City
WEAVER		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	Charter. Should Mr. Stolpinski receive the advice and consent of the Council, he will
WEINER		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WEINMAN		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	be eligible to serve the remainder of a one-year term that expires on August 31,
WEINMAN		POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/12 01/01/12	2012.
WEISBERG WELIS		POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WELL		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	Designation
WEST		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WEST- BECKETT		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	• Pre-considered-M , Robert F. Nolan, Council candidate for re-designation and
WHEATLEY		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	subsequent re-appointment by the Mayor to the New York City Health and
WHICHARD		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	Hospitals Corporation Board of Directors to serve for the remainder of a five-
WHITE	KENDALL 9	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	year term that will expire on March 20, 2017.
WHITE	LISA M 9	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WHITE	RICHARD 9	POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	AND SUCH OTHER BUSINESS AS MAY BE NECESSARY
WHITE		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/08/12	
WHITLEY		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	A Calendar of speakers will be established in advance. Persons interested in being heard
WIDJAJA		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WILHELM		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	should write to the Honorable Christine C. Quinn, Speaker of the City Council, City Hall, New
WILLIAMS		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	York, New York 10007, setting forth their name, representation and viewpoints.
WILLIAMS		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
WILLIAMS		POLL POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/12 02/29/12	Michael M. McSweeney
WILLIAMS WILLIAMS		POLL	\$1.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	02/29/12 01/01/12	City Clerk, Clerk of the Council
WILLIAMS		POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/12	
			÷0000		750	· · / · · / · · ·	◆ a12-18

COURT NOTICE MAP FOR SANITATION GARAGES FOR BROOKLYN COMMUNITY DISTRICTS 1 AND 4

